
 
Commission on Aging 
George Porter, Chair 
Richard Castrillon, Commission Secretary 
 

 
1901 Hearst Ave, Berkeley, CA  94709    Tel: 510. 981.5200    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5220 

E-mail: seniors@ci.berkeley.ca.us - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/ 

 
South Berkeley Senior Center 
2939 Ellis St. 
Berkeley, CA 94703 
 

Wednesday, November 20, 2019 
1:00 p.m. 

 
Preliminary Matters 
 

1. Roll Call  
2. Public Comments 

The public may comment about any item not on the agenda.  Public comments 
are limited to two minutes per speaker. Public comments regarding agenda items 
will be heard while the Commission is discussing the item. 

3. Approval of minutes from October 16, 2019. (Attachment A) 
 

Presentations 
 

4. Measure T1-  Update on Phase 1 and Information on Phase 2 Public Process- 
Christina Erickson (Attachment B) 

 
Discussion/Action Items  
The Commission may take action related to any subject listed on the Agenda.  Public 
comments regarding agenda items will be heard while the Commission is discussing the 
item.  Public comments are limited to two minutes per speaker.  
 

5. Approve Commission on Aging Meeting Schedule for 2020 (Attachment C) 
 

6. Commission liaisons- Reports and updates (Attachment D) 
 

7. Assess the effects of the PG&E Public Safety Power Shut-off: Communication 
from PG&E and City’s response to senior and disabled community 

 
 

Information/ Update Items  
1. Electric Scooter Share Program- Christopher Brown (Attachment E) 

 
 
Announcements (5 minutes)  

1. Traffic signals on Shattuck & Vine have increased the time for crosswalks- 
Ethel Murphy 

 
COMMISSION ON AGING 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

mailto:seniors@ci.berkeley.ca.us
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/


 

 

Future Agenda Items 
 

1. Increased homelessness amongst seniors 
2. Housing changes that would encourage aging in our community 
3. Cellphone app for pedestrians 

 
Adjournment 
 

Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
 

COMMUNICATION ACCESS INFORMATION 
This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location.  To request a disability-related 
accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please 
contact the Disability Services Specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least 
three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to 
this meeting. 
 
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will 
become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website.  
Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not 
required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will 
become part of the public record.  If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact 
information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in 
person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee.  If you do not want your 
contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your 
communication.  Please contact the commission secretary for further information.  
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the North Berkeley Senior Center located 
at 1901 Hearst Avenue, during regular business hours. The Commission Agenda and Minutes 
may be viewed on the City of Berkeley website: http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions. 
 
 
Secretary: 
Richard Castrillon 
Health, Housing & Community Services Department 
(510) 981-7777 
E-mail: rcastrillon@CityofBerkeley.info 

 
Mailing Address: 
Commission on Aging/HHCS 
Richard Castrillon 
1901 Hearst Ave. 
Berkeley, CA 94709 

 

http://www.cityofberkeley.info/commissions
mailto:rcastrillon@CityofBerkeley.info


Health, Housing & Community 
Services Department   
Commission on Aging 

1901 Hearst Ave, Berkeley, CA  94709    Tel: 510. 981.5200    TDD: 510.981.6903    Fax: 510. 981.5220 
E-mail: seniors@ci.berkeley.ca.us - http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/

COMMISSION ON AGING 
DRAFT Minutes

South Berkeley Senior Center 
2939 Ellis Street 
Berkeley, CA 94710 

Wednesday, October 16, 2019 
1:00 p.m. 

1. Roll Call
Present: (3) Porter; Murphy; Gordon
Absent: (1) Lasell
Excused Absent: (2) Schechner; Young
Staff Present: (1) Tanya Bustamante
Public: (8) Christopher Brown; Helen Walsh; Marty Fatooh; Deborah Binder;
Thomas Tonda; Elaine Williams-Bloom; Renee Simpson; Lisa Monroe

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of September 18, 2019 Meeting Minutes
M/S: Porter/ Gordon
Ayes: Porter, Gordon
Noes: None
Abstain: Murphy

Presentations 

4. PG&E Energy Savings Assistance Program- Lisa Monroe

5. Electric Scooter Share Program- Christopher, Head of Government
Partnerships with Bird

Discussion/Action Items 

6. Commission liaisons- Reports & updates
Discussion; No action taken

7. Aging Friendly & Harriet Tubman Terrace
Discussion; No action taken

8. Electric Scooter Share Program/ Approval to write letter to City Council
recommending that the Commission on Transportation obtain more
community input from Berkeley Considers and Town Hall Meetings before
moving forward with the pilot program
M/S: Porter/ Murphy
Ayes: Porter, Gordon, Murphy
Noes: None
Abstain: none

ATTACHMENT A

mailto:seniors@ci.berkeley.ca.us
http://www.cityofberkeley.info/housing/


 
 

9. ADA Accessible Public Town Hall Meetings/ Approval to support and sign 
the letter that HWCAC drafted to City Council 
M/S: Murphy/ Gordon 
Ayes: Murphy, Gordon 
Noes: None 
Abstain: Porter 

 
Future Agenda Items  

 
  
       

Commissioners adjourned at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 

Minutes Approved on:  
___________________________________ 
Richard Castrillon, Commission Secretary 

ATTACHMENT A



Measure T1 Infrastructure Bond Program
UPDATE  TO  PARTICIPATING  COMMISSIONS

NOVEMBER/DECEMBER  2019

1

ATTACHMENT B



Agenda
 Phase 1 Update
 Phase 2 Proposed Public Process

2

ATTACHMENT B



T1 Overview
 Phase 1
 2017 – 2021 
 June 2017 – Council approved list of 33 projects for Phase 1 
 November 2017 – $35 million bonds sold

 $350,000 allocated for Public Art (1% of bond proceeds)
 January 2018 ‐ Council added to project list, authorizing up to 
$2 million for the Mental Health Services Center Renovation
March 2019 – Council approved an additional $5.3 million in 
funds for Phase 1
 July 2019 – Council modification of T1 project list: Remove King 
School Park, adding 12 green infrastructure design projects

3

ATTACHMENT B



4

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/MeasureT1
Project Updates Community Meetings Detailed Timelines

Visit our website!

and more!

ATTACHMENT B



North Berkeley Senior Center

5

• Construction is 
in progress

• Anticipated to 
be completed in 
June 2020

ATTACHMENT B



Mental Health Services Center

6

• Construction is in
progress

• Anticipated to be
completed in June
2020.

ATTACHMENT B



Live Oak Community Center

7

• Groundbreaking held on 
November 4, 2019.

• Construction has started.

• Anticipated to be completed 
in November 2020.

ATTACHMENT B



Adeline Street and Hearst Avenue

8

• Construction is
in progress

• Anticipated to
be completed by
Spring 2020.

ATTACHMENT B



University Ave., Spinnaker Way, Marina Blvd.

9

• Construction is 
anticipated to 
begin in the 
summer of 2020

ATTACHMENT B



Tom Bates Regional Sports Complex
Completed

10

ATTACHMENT B



Citywide Irrigation System
Completed

11

Before After

ATTACHMENT B



Phase 2 Public Process Timeline

12

Date Action/Event

July – September 2019 Staff held meetings with P&W/PW T1 Joint Subcommittee to develop timeline for 
Phase 2 public process

October 2019 Staff presentation on public process to P&W/PW Commissions

November – December 2019 Update to participating commissions on Phase 1 progress and Phase 2 information

January 2020 Staff presentation to primary commissions

February – March 2020 Neighborhood meetings

May – September 2020 Five large area meetings

October 2020 Online survey on Berkeley Considers

November –December 2020 Update to Participating Commissions and input on Phase 2 projects

November 2020 – February 2021 Staff and commissions’ development of Phase 2 project list

June 2021 Council approval and bond sale for Phase 2

ATTACHMENT B



July – September 2019
Meetings with T1 Joint Subcommittee to develop 

Phase 2 Public Process Timeline 

13

Goal: 
Develop an agreed‐upon process by staff and subcommittee for 

Phase 2 Public Process.

 Review proposed Measure T1 Phase 2 Public Process timeline
with the T1 Joint Subcommittee
 Obtain feedback regarding Phase 2 Public Process

ATTACHMENT B



October 2019
Staff Presentations of Phase 2 Public Process to Primary Commissions

14

Goal: 
Review Phase 2 public process from involved commissions.

 Review proposed Measure T1 Phase 2 Public Process timeline 
with the Parks & Waterfront and Public Works Commission
 Obtain feedback regarding Phase 2 Public Process

ATTACHMENT B



November – December 2019
Update to Participating Commissions

15

Goal: 
Review Phase 2 public process from involved commissions.

 Review proposed Measure T1 Phase 2 Public Process timeline 
with the participating commissions
 Provide update on progress on Measure T1 Phase 1

ATTACHMENT B



January 2020
Staff presentations to Lead Commissions 

16

Goal: 
Review T1 quadrant maps and list of possible/feasible projects.

 Staff to present lists of projects based on need and separated by 
category (i.e streets, sidewalks, play structures etc.)
Review maps of constructed and funded projects since 2014 

ATTACHMENT B



February – October 2020
Online Feedback

17

Goal: 
Provide an opportunity for community members who cannot attend 

neighborhood or geographic based meetings to share their 
feedback.

 February – September: Comments to T1@CityofBerkeley.info
 October: Survey on Berkeley Considers

ATTACHMENT B



February –March 2020
Neighborhood Meetings

18

Goal: 
Obtain detailed feedback from groups in micro areas on potential 

projects.

 15 – 20 group meetings as referred to by Councilmembers 
 Other groups: 
 Business District Associations
 Associated Sports Field Users

ATTACHMENT B



May – September 2020
5 large geographic‐based meetings

19

Goal: 
To reach all sectors of the City and obtain feedback on citywide 

or a specified area projects.

 Districts 5 & 6
 Districts 1 & 4 (excludes Waterfront)
 Districts 7 & 8 
 Districts 2 & 3 (excludes Waterfront)
Waterfront (includes Aquatic Park/ Tom Bates

Field)

ATTACHMENT B



20

ATTACHMENT B



November 2020 – December 2020
Update to Participating Commissions

21

Goal: 
Provide an update on Phase 1 progress and 

Phase 2 public process.

 Provide an update on progress on Measure T1 Phase 1
 Provide an update on Phase 2 public process
 Obtain input on Phase 2 projects

ATTACHMENT B



November 2020 – February 2021
Staff and Commissions’ development of Phase 2 Project List

22

Goal: 
Develop Phase 2 list of projects.

 Staff and Commissions to review comments received from 
public process
 Staff and Commissions develop a list of Phase 2 projects based 
on public comments 

ATTACHMENT B



June 2021
Council approval of Phase 2 Projects and Bond Sales

23

Goal: 
Council approval of Phase 2 projects list.

 Staff and representatives from the Lead Commissions to present 
proposed list of projects for Phase 2 for Council’s approval
 Bond sales to follow later in the year

ATTACHMENT B



Thank you.

Questions?

24

ATTACHMENT B



G:\HHCS\COMMISSIONS\Commission-Aging\2019\11-November\Attach C_Meeting Date Form 2020.docx 

2020 Commission Meeting Dates 
Please complete this form and email it to the  

Commission Inbox by: Friday, January 3, 2020 

Name of Commission: _____Commission on Aging__________________________ 

Commission Secretary:_____Richard Castrillon_____________________________ 

Please Note the Commission Meeting Dates for 2020 Below 

If no meeting is scheduled for a month, please note as “No Meeting.”     

Example: 

Month  Meeting Day and Date Time Month  Meeting Day and Date Time 
February 2020 Thursday    2/6/20 7:00 pm July 2020 No Meeting 

2020 Meeting Dates 
Month  Meeting Day and Date Time Month  Meeting Day and Date Time 
January 2020 Wednesday 1/15/20 1:00 PM July 2020 Wednesday 7/15/20 1:00 PM 

February 2020 Wednesday 2/19/20 1:00 PM August 2020 No Meeting 

March 2020 Wednesday 3/18/20 1:00 PM September 2020 Wednesday 9/16/20 1:00 PM 

April 2020 Wednesday 4/15/20 1:00 PM October 2020 Wednesday 10/21/20 1:00 PM 

May 2020 Wednesday 5/20/20 1:00 PM November 2020 Wednesday 11/18/20 1:00 PM 

June 2020 Wednesday 6/17/20 1:00 PM December 2020 No Meeting 

commission@cityofberkeley.info 
City Clerk Department 

ATTACHMENT C

mailto:commission@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:commission@cityofberkeley.info


ATTACHMENT D 

Commission: Liaison: Meeting dates 
& locations: 

Disaster and Fire Safety 
Commission 

4th Wednesday 
@7:00 pm 

-Fire Dept. Training
Facility

997 Cedar St. 

Parks and Waterfront 
Commission 

2nd Wednesday 
@7:00 pm 

-Frances Albrier
Community Center

2800 Park St. 

Transportation Commission Murphy, Porter 3rd Thursday @ 7:00 
pm 

-Willow Room

1326 Allston Way, 
Corp Yard

Commission on the Status of 
Women 

4th Wednesday 
@6:45 pm 

-1st Floor,
Cypress Room

2180 Milvia St. 

Planning Commission 1st & 3rd Wednesdays 
@7:00 pm 

-South Berkeley
Senior Center

2939 Ellis St. 

Lasell



ATTACHMENT D 

Homeless Commission 2nd Wednesday 
@7:00pm 

-1st Floor,
Cypress Room

2180 Milvia St. 

Animal Care Commission 3rd Wednesday 
@7:00 pm 

-Berkeley Animal
Shelter

1 Bolivar Dr. 

Human Welfare and Community 
Action Commission 

3rd Wednesday 
@7:00 pm 

-South Berkeley
Senior Center

2939 Ellis St. 

Commission on Disability 1st Wednesday 
@6:30 pm 

-Willow Room

1326 Allston 
Way, Corp Yard 

Housing Advisory Commission 1st Thursday @7:00 
pm 

-South Berkeley
Senior Center

2939 Ellis St. 

Community Health Commission 4th Thursday @6:30 
pm 

Candau

Candau, Gordon

Gordon



ATTACHMENT D 

-South Berkeley
Senior Center

2939 Ellis St. 

Mental Health Commission 4th Thursday @7:00 
pm 

1947 Center St. 

Peace and Justice Commission 1st Monday @7:00 
pm 

-1st Floor,
Cypress Room

2180 Milvia St. 



Berkeley Commission on Aging

Christopher Brown, 
Head of Government Partnerships-

Bay Area/ PNW
1

ATTACHMENT E



Shared Mobility That Works for Seniors
Setting the Safety Standard 

2

Regular SHARE Events in Community:
S- Safety
H- Heightened awareness
A- Always being alert
R- Respect for pedestrians
E- Everyone has a voice

Partnership and Feedback Forums:
● Regular Community Roundtables in

Communities across Berkeley
● Responsiveness to local needs
● We operate in over 120 cities, each

with unique needs

ATTACHMENT E



Education

Rider Onboarding Ride Level Messaging End of Ride PhotoRider Tutorials Local Rules

Educate
Riders

Nudge 
Desired

Behaviors

Infrastructure      
+ Enforcement

Leverage
Data

Make 
Space

3

ATTACHMENT E



Incentivized Parking Nests

Leverage
Data

Make 
Space

Educate
Riders

Nudge 
Desired

Behaviors

Infrastructure      
+ Enforcement

4

ATTACHMENT E



● Make Space
● Educate Riders
● Nudge Behavior
● INfrastructure + Enforcement
● Leverage Data

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Encouraging desired behavior by offering 

riders a credit towards the next ride, or 

discourage improper parking with fines.

Layering with 
incentives 
+ disincentives

5

ATTACHMENT E



Addressing issues quickly
Through our local team that is embedded into the community

Parking Sweeps

Tip Detection Technology

Multi-point Vehicle Inspections

Leverage
Data

Educate
Riders

Nudge 
Desired

Behaviors

Infrastructure      
+ Enforcement

Make 
Space ATTACHMENT E



7

For every 1,000 Birds in a City... 
 

$2.5M  

annual earnings received by Chargers 

300 
employment opportunities provided for both full time 
employees and contract workers in the Bay Area. 

Members of our Oakland Operations Team at our 
Jingletown Service Center 

Economic Impact

ATTACHMENT E



Listening and Engaging with the Community

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL 

24/7 SupportCommunity Mode Bird Watchers

Bird will dedicate full time Bird Watchers 
to help monitor the fleet. These local 

employees are dedicated to engaging with 
the community to educate them on safe 
riding practices, moving Birds that are 

parked improperly, and ensuring everything 
is in order. 

Anyone can report an issue 
including a damaged vehicle, poor 
parking and unsafe riding. These 

reports help identify when 
additional education or further 

action is needed

We are also available for anyone in 
the community 24/7 via phone and 

email to help anyone in the 
community. Integrate complaints 
through city channels to come 

directly to Bird. 

ATTACHMENT E



In January, 2019, the Portland Bureau of Transportation (PBOT) released its much anticipated 2018 E-Scooter 
Findings Report. PBOT concluded that shared e-scooters are just as safe as other modes of transportation.

Case Study: Portland, Oregon

Key Findings:

● Sidewalk riding was more than 4x
less prevalent on streets with
protected bike lanes

● After more than 700,000 trips, there
were only 2 reports of pedestrian
injury and no indication that either
was severe

● As many crashes were linked to
driving, Portland highlighted
increased e-scooter ridership
would lead to safer streets.

ATTACHMENT E



Enforcing good rider 
behavior

● Allow the community to report riders for
irresponsible riding behavior

● Flag riders for sidewalk riding, double
riding and underage riding

● Send targeting educational messaging
to riders breaking the rules

● Remove repeat offenders from the
platform

10

ATTACHMENT E



11

        Bird One is 

the safest e-scooter 
in the industry

20% larger wheel size 
substantially reduces 

effect of cracks

50% greater torque for 
consistent ride speed 

and redundancy

Requiring kick-start before throttle 
can be engaged

Reinforced hardware to 
prevent failure even 
during heavy use.

Non-slip standing 
surfaces and softened 
floorbase for improved 
comfort

Always-on blinking red 
light with increased 
intervals on stoppage

Side reflectors for 
visibility from all angles

Wide-angle always-on 
clear LED headlamp

Semi-pneumatic tires that 
absorb substantial bumps 

and don’t deflate

Manual hand-brake for 
immediate control and 

feedback

Softened handle grips for 
improved comfort and 
turning control

Speed-reduction and remote 
geospeeding capabilities 

ATTACHMENT E



Enabling direct reporting of 
irresponsible parking behavior 
through the in-app Community 
Mode feature.

Implementing a minimum age 
requirement and only allowing 
one Bird to be unlocked per 
rider account to deter 
underage riding.

Ceasing late night operations, 
when risk to all road users 
increases.

Instituting responsible speed 
limits in consultation with city 
officials.

12

Safety goes 
beyond just 
hardware

Our policies help regulate the 
usage and access of our 
vehicles to ensure both users 
and members of the 
community are able to safely 
and freely move throughout the 
city.

ATTACHMENT E



THANK YOU!!

Christopher.brown@bird.co

13

ATTACHMENT E

mailto:Christopher.brown@bird.co

	Attach C_Meeting Date Form 2020.pdf
	2020 Commission Meeting Dates
	Name of Commission: _____Commission on Aging__________________________
	Please Note the Commission Meeting Dates for 2020 Below
	Example:

	July 2020
	Month  
	Month  
	December 2020
	commission@cityofberkeley.info
	City Clerk Department




